FOI 23/082

2" March 2023

Dear

Thank you for your email.

Please find below answers to the question you have raised on question one
below. We confirm that question 2 is currently being worked on.

1) Please provide the minutes of the referenced EWG meeting on Monday 7th June 2021 where
cases of myo/preicarditis were presented.

We confirm that the meeting on the 7th did not include any such discussion.
However, there was an item on the 4th related to this, and do you wish to see those
minutes?

2) Your previous response to my request of 1st November (main response PDF attached) did not
detail the EBGM signal detection procedures requested. To clarify, the EBGM is a mathematical
algorithm/procedure. | am requesting a precise definition of the algorithm used, sufficiently detailed
that someone could execute the same algorithm on an identical set of data and obtain the same
result. Note this does not require original computer code, just the mathematical definition with any
controlling input parameters other than the data itself.

We apologise you have not received a response to this question and we confirm this
is currently in hand with our Safety and Surveillance group and we hope to respond
to you as soon as we can. We will keep you updated.

Kind Regards

MHRA Customer Experience Centre
Communications and engagement team

Medicines and Healthcare products Regulatory Agency
10 South Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 4PU
Telephone 020 3080 6000



